Monica Hernandez

From: CEOCPlanningSection

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: OEMC General Message - Auburn Gresham Pop Up Food Pantry (Updated 6/8/20)

Attachments: UPDATED OEMC General Message for nCov-19 FEEDING Auburn Gresham
09JUN20.docx

Please see the attached OEMC General Order regarding the pop-up food pantry in the Auburn Gresham community.

Peter Raber
Situation Unit Leader
COVID-19 Planning Section

City of Chicago
onit et

personal Mobile: [N

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.




Incident Name Date Prepared: Time Prepared
Daily Events: Food Distribution Pop-Up Pantry TR E545hrs

Operational Period
Tuesday, June 9th, 2020 1100-1300 hours (every Tuesday until June 16)

e 20-05-086 (5)
Updated OEMC General Message

Subject: Food Distribution Pop-Up Pantry
Sav-A-Lot-7908 S. Halsted
Tuesday, June 2nd, 2020 (every Tuesday until June 16'")

Event Overview:

The City of Chicago through a collaboration of the City’s Racial Equity Rapid Response Team (RERRT),
Greater Auburn Gresham Development Corporation, and the Greater Chicago Food Depository are providing
fresh and shelf stable food to people impacted by COVID-19 in the Auburn Gresham Community. These Pop-
ups are being set-up to address food insecurity needs and to identify additional supports.

Event Info:

Location: 7908 S. Halsted (Sav-A-Lot)
Times: 1100hrs to 1300hrs (first-come, first serve basis)
Dates: June 9 and 16

The Food Distribution Pop-Ups is scheduled to be open from four to six weeks but may be adjusted based
upon need.
1000 boxes of food will be distributed as well as masks and public health information to be distributed.

OEMC:
The OEMC Operations Center will monitor the event appropriately and provide updates as necessary.
T'he Operations Center phone number is 312-743-0004.

FOUO - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge. This document contains
sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the Office of
Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).

OEMC ICS 213 - General Message



Monica Hernandez

From: Ayanna Thomas

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Allison Arwady;Fikirte Wagaw;Megan Cunningham;Tonya Tucker;Maribel Chavez-
Torres;David Kern;Kate McMahon;Matthew Richards

Cc: Genese Turner;Alfonso Martel

Subject: 925 Narrative: Substitute Ordinance

Attachments: FUND 925 Appropriation Amendment Year May 2020 Draft Revised Final.docx

forward as necessary

Good morning,
Attached is the narrative for the Fund 925 Appropriation Amendment which grants us the authority to
increase/add funds outside of the annual budget process.

The meeting is scheduled for Wednesday at 9:30 am and will be held via Zoom.

answer any questions put forth by the Chair and/or Committee members.

If you have already coordinated your attendance with OBM -please let me know.

Thanks,
Ayanna

Ayanna Thomas

Supervisor of Grants Administration
Chicago Department of Public Health
333 S. State Street, 2" Floor
Chicago, lllinois 60604

312-747-3321

Through May 31, 2020 Telework Schedule:
Telework: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday
On-Site: Wednesday

=
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From: Latoya Vaughn <Latoya.Vaughn@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:04 AM
To: Jackie Tiema <Jackie.Tiema@cityofchicago.org>; Jonathan Ernst <Jonathan.Ernst@cityofchicago.org>; Christine

1



Rolan <Christine.Rolan@cityofchicago.org>; Tonya Tucker <Tonya.Tucker@cityofchicago.org>; Ayanna Thomas
<Ayanna.Thomas@cityofchicago.org>; Latoyia Neal <LaToyia.Neal@cityofchicago.org>; Peter Murawski
<Peter.Murawski@cityofchicago.org>; David Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org>; Matthew Richards
<Matthew.Richards@cityofchicago.org>; Maurice Cox <Maurice.Cox@cityofchicago.org>; Joyce Gallagher
<Mary_Joyce.Gallagher@cityofchicago.org>; Lorrie Walls <Lorrie.Walls@cityofchicago.org>; Alisa Rodriguez
<Alisa.Rodriguez@cityofchicago.org>; Renee Barrera <Renee.Barrera@cityofchicago.org>; Jonathan Johnson
<Jonathan.Johnson@cityofchicago.org>; Nafees Ahmed <Nafees.Ahmed@cityofchicago.org>; Brandie Knazze
<Brandie.Knazze @cityofchicago.org>; Grant Davis <Grant.Davis@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Susie Park <Susie.Park@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>; David Wells
<David.Wells@cityofchicago.org>; Kristen Cabanban <Kristen.Cabanban@cityofchicago.org>; Jacob Nudelman
<Jacob.Nudelman@cityofchicago.org>; Matthew Schmitz <Matthew.Schmitz@cityofchicago.org>; Raymond Barrett
<Raymond.Barrett@cityofchicago.org>; Monica Monroe <Monica.Monroe @cityofchicago.org>; Jeffrey Levine
<Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: 925 Narrative - Revised

Good Morning Everyone,

Attached is the most current version of the narrative.

Please let me know if you need anything additional or have any questions or concerns.
Thank you.

Latoya Vaughn

Deputy Budget Director

City of Chicago, Office of Budget and Management

121 N LaSalle, Room 604
(312) 744-6558

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
——

From: CEOCPIlanningSection

Sent; Monday, June 8, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPIlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #199 (June 8, 2020 9:30 a.m.)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-199_2020-06-08_0930hrs final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 8, 2020 (9:30 a.m.)

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader
COVID-19 Planning Section
City of Chicago

unit Email: (G
personal Mobile: ||| G

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




COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199

Date: Monday, June 8, 2020
Operational Period: 8:00 AM — 8:00 PM
SITREP Time: 2:30 AM

Planning Section Contact Information: ||| GG

Next Situation Report: Approximately 9:00 PM on Monday, June 8, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
e The COVID-19 EQC activation will be virtual until further notice.
e |f you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can
emailhr call _ Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of
any emails sent to the EOC.

e City of Chicago services that had been closed to the public including parks, facilities and libraries will begin
reopening today.

HOUSING
= The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Godfrey Hotel closed Friday and remaining
residents were absorbed into Hotel Essex and London House.

MEDICAL
e All six City-run public testing sites will be operational Monday thru Friday, 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. this week.
e The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
e Mayor Lightfoot announced this yesterday that the citywide curfew has been lifted, effective immediately.
e The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil
unrest happening throughout the city.

FEEDING
®  Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) will be operational this week.
e The group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity,
including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries.

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (QEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199

WEATHER FORECAST

The Air Quality Forecast for today is UNHEALTHY FOR SENSITIVE GROUPS due to elevated levels of ozone.
* Members of sensitive groups may experience health effects. Sensitive groups include children, older adults,
those with breathing or heart disorders including asthma and COPD and even active adults.

Monday: Sunny, with a high near 83. East southeast wind around 10 mph, with gusts as high as 20 mph.

Tuesday: Showers and possibly a thunderstorm after 1pm. High near 87. Breezy, with an east southeast wind 10 to 15
mph increasing to 15 to 20 mph in the afternoon. Winds could gust as high as 35 mph. Chance of precipitation is 80%.
New rainfall amounts between a quarter and half of an inch possible.

ofiCristobal Brings Windy

Coolest IL MON NIGHT
Lakestore

TU E coolest I
- . LaKeshore
4w WiNDY
7891° .Y e

[ chance | WED NIGHT
W E D WINDY : BT

71~78° ’ ff a0 57-62° & *» Remnantsof Tropical Storm Cristobal
. brings very windy conditions and locally
coolest  THUNIGHT ; heavy rainfall Tue-Tue Ngt.

' Lakeside st = Wind gusts 40-50 mph possible.
55.62° 4 Hazardous Weather Outiook: weather.£ov/lot/ ehwo

NWS Chicago | weather.gov.Chicago | 1ssued: Mnﬁd ay, June 8, 2020 4:57AM centra.l : ) Photo: Barry Butler

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This decument contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications {OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199

_ MIONDAY’S MEETING SCHEDULE |
TIME | ~ MEETING | CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER  PASSCODE

|

(9:00AM | Chicago EOC Morning Briefing | (888) 2709936

| 9:30AM | Health & Medical Tactics Meeting | ~ (888)270-9936
10:00 AM Cook County EOC Morning Briefing ‘ (312) 626-4367

10:00 AM ' Feeding Tactics Meeting | (888)270-9936
10:30 AM ' Housing Tactics Meeting _ ‘ (388} 270-9936
4:30 PM | Chlcago EOC End of Day Briefing - (888) 270 9936 -
4:30PM | Cook County EOC End of Day Briefing ] (312) 626-4367

TESTING SITE SCHEDULE
SITE . . ADDRESS | SCHEDULE

- Maria Saucedo Scholastlc Academy 2850 W. 24th Blvd MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM _
Dr.Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy | 2231N.Central | MON toFRI; 10 AM to 4 PM

Columbus Park - | 5701 W. Jackson _ | MDN to FRI 10 AM to 4 PM i

GatelyPark 5 744 E 103rd I I MON to FRI 10 AM tu 4 PM. )
. Kennedy- ng Coliege _ S 64405 Halsted | MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
 Horizon Science Academy _S‘:ggt_lﬁvgi o 5401 S. Western | MONtoFRl; 10 AM to 4 PM

Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) LotA | 3341 S Wells I _ Q,{Jenmg TBD i

£ Aty POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY AREA SITE ;_ _ADDRESS DATES. = = | HOURS ||

Austin | By the Hand 1 Club fgr_ Klds | 415 N. Laramle .Iune 1,18  10AMto1PM
Auburn Gresham ISaven Lot e 7908 S. Halsted | June 9, 16 11AMto 1PM
' South Shore | The O_uarrv — 2423 E.75th | June 12 | 11AMto1PM

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199

OPERATIONAL PRIORITIES

For Official Use Only (FOUOD) - Not for public dissen .
This document contains sensitive communications arn shi ithou ritten tion of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergenc

Page 4 of 5




l3 COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #199

For Official Use Only (FOUO] - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge.
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

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:36 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc CEOCPIlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 8
Attachments: City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06-08 final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan for June 8, 2020.

The Incident Action Plan defines the incident objectives and reflects the tactics necessary to manage the incident during
the following operational period. Please submit any comments or suggestions to

Regards,

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader

COVID-19 Planning Section
City of Chicago

Unit Email:
Personal Mobile:

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

L = = —
From: CEOCPIlanningSection

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:28 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #198 (June 7, 2020 9:30 p.m.)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-198_2020-06-07_2130hrs final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 7, 2020 (9:30 p.m.)
Regards,

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader
COVID-19 Planning Section
City of Chicago

unit Email: [
personal Mobile: | KGGTGTcIEIzINNG

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



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

Date: Sunday, June 7, 2020

Operational Period: 8:00 AM — 8:00 PM

SITREP Time: 9:30 PM

Planning Section Contact Information

Next Situation Report: Approximately 10:00 AM on Monday, June 8, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
e The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice.

e If you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can

email [ R - 7/<csc inciude o coviD-19 designation in the subject line of
any emails sent to the EOC.

e City of Chicago services that had been closed to the public including parks, facilities and libraries will begin
reopening tomorrow, Monday, June 8.

HOUSING
e The McCormick YMCA closed yesterday as temporary shelter. All youth residents were relocated to La Casa
Norte shelters and other youth shelters
e The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Godfrey Hotel closed Friday and remaining
residents were absorbed into Hotel Essex and London House.

MEDICAL
e  All six City-run public testing sites will be operational Monday — Friday, 10 a.m. —4 p.m., this week.
= The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
e Mayor Lightfoot announced this afternoon that the citywide curfew has been lifted, effective immediately.
e The PPE distribution from the United Center planned for yesterday was cancelled due to events taking place
throughout the City.
e The EOC at 1411 W, Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil
unrest happening throughout the city.

FEEDING
e Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) will be operational this week.
e The group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity,
including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries.

For Official Use Only (FOUOQ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

MONDAY’S MEETING SCHEDULE

BHME ~ MEETING ~ CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER = PASSCODE
9:00 AM Chlcago EOC Morntng Brleflng o | {888) 270-9936 ‘
9:30AM ~ Health &Medu;_alTactlcs. Meeting | (883} 270-9936 | 3
I 10: 00 AM Cook County EOC Morning Briefing | (312) 626-4367 ‘ |
| 10:00 AM ' Feeding Tactics Meeting : (888) 270-9936 |
10:30AM ' Housing Tactics Meeting S | - (888)270-9936 :
" 430PM  Chicago EOC End of Day Briefing | ~ (888)270-9936 I
| 4:30 PM - Cook County EOC End of Day Briefing | (312) 626-4367 |
TESTING SITE SCHEDULE
! SITE ADDRESS | SCHEDULE |
Maria S_aucedo Scholastlc Academy | 2850 W. 24th Blvd ' MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy | 2231N.Central _ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Columbus Park _ | 5701 W. Jackson i | MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM '
 Gately Park W e s L BT | MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
Kennedy- ng College 6440 S. Halsted | MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
'Horizon Science Academy — Southwest ' 5401 S. Western ' MON to FRI; 10AM to 4 PM |
Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A | 33415. Wells ! Opening TBD |
POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE
 COMMUNITY AREA SITE ADDRESS | ~ DATES ~ HOURS
Austin | By the Hand Club for Kids | 415 N. Laramie June 11,18 _10AMto1PM
- Auburn Gresham | Sav-A-Lot ] 79085 Halsted | June 9, 16 11AMto1PM
| South Shore | The Quarry | 2423 E. 75th | June 12 ' 11AMto 1PM

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

For Official Use Only {(FOUOQ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge,
This document contains sensiti municati 3 ot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

For Official Use Only (FOUQ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’'s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).

Page 4 of 13



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

OPERATIONS DATA
CONFIRMED CASES

Cemomnr | oy | veeon  Cietiiov [V i
CChicago | 194 | 347 | a41%  |[ESCTHUVANN  58%

linois A ST 127,757 P I
|UnitedStates | 23214 | 35034 | -337%  |[ESEUPLCOIEENN 0 90%
Global \A36d0s . | 127950 ¢ [ 6i6te 6,799,713 [N

*%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 9 PM

CUMULATIVE

" CHANGE FROM CHANGE SINCE

A e e _ LASTWEEK
Chicago | T 7.1%
llinois ; i 9.5%
_United States | 700 | 1,18 | -37.4%  60%
Glohaly = S garbge o RIS 18 8.2%
#%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 9 PM
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For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive cormmmunications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

I METRIC
' Total Hospltal Beds Ava:iable
Totai Adult ICU Beds Avallable
% of ICu Beds in Use
Tota! Ve ntilators Avallable
- % of Ventilators in Use
COV[D 19 Patients in ICU
_goqu_y_?; Patients in Non-ICU Beds
COVID 19__Patrents on Ventilators
" PUIin ICU
| PUIin Non-IcU Beds
PUl on Ventilators
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM

~ TODAY. - YESTERDAY
2,897 2953
460_ e [T e _4_66
58% 62%
1,428 1,438
33% 32%
232 TR
388 430
174 175
5. - 51
_ 251 24_1
17 17

CHICAGO HOSPITAL SYSTEM = CURRENT STATUS

| CHANGE FROM YESTERDAY
=1.9%.

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Mot for public dissemination without the sender’s knowladge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Dffice of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

INDIVIDUALS TESTED

Marla Saucedo Scholastlc Acadernv |

- Dr, Jorge Prieto Math .
Columbus Park

GatelyPark

Kennedy ng College

Guaranteed Fia;t:Fleld j
TOTALS

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY

For Official Use Only (FOUQ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authaorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

HOUSING OCCUPANCY
Y [ AVAILABLE

'OCCUPIED

|

Calumet High School

94 80.3%

1 1000% | O | 0.0%

Rauner YMCA

: rm"Harba“r L!ght 2

98.

f' 'Hotel Essex A DR SR 42
LondonHouse 200 193
TOTALS 1,245 | 784

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM
+ Actual capacity indicates capacity at current staffing levels

: . HOUSING WORKFORCE |

ek . FACILITY

'A Safe Haven

| 9o sao% | 6

CITY STAFF

| Hotel 166
Hotel Julian

{ LondonHouse "
TOTALS

*** DATA IS UPDATED ON FRIDAY AFTERNOONS

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

FEEDING - CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PREVIOUS  CHANGE FROM CHANGE SINCE
DAY | PREVIOUS DAY _CUMULAT'VE _ LAST WEEK
175,938 | - 14,049,072 5.4% ‘
29325 | B 2,341,512 | 5.4%

METRIC

Meals Distributed | -

Students Served i Sy
*#* NO OPERATIONS TODAY

Students Served by School Site (6/5) Home Meal Deliveries (6/5)

~ Bronzevills
 South
L|Iumw11
Vobbailrd o frequency of i e
Students Served Home Deliveries - ﬁ:::ﬂ
0 Per Square Mile : P
S/ 3 . [
o ﬁ 5 S Higgh Far -
B iy o ‘Southwest ]
w.t . 38 [ s‘d' ;i

250 B e . ey . T Greater
. : Caluniel

51
@ -0 et

. 501 - 685 - £L Low

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

FEEDING - SALVATION ARMY
CUMULI\TIVE ) CHANGE FROM

Sh_elters_ —— —
Other

Shelte_r_s_.

oter  EEEVREE 0 % | 93%
| Total i

' Others
' Total
*#* NO REPORT TODAY

Shetters . T U T—

] PREVIOUS = CHANGE FROM

DAY PREV!OUS DAY sl

Produce Bags

' Food Boxes

Produce  Bags

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive cammunications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

- | 311 EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE
dacthic | SRl ~ PREVIOUS DAY

Ty Shuna S < ' Pl = : 1 S VTS ST

CHANGE FROM

-

Received
 Completed
Cancelled

| Open
Created

(Closed
Cancelled
New
In Progress . :
(Duplicatesiil 5 R L S R
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 12 PM

. For Official Use Only (FOUO] - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

LOGISTICS SECTION
RESOURCE REQUESTS

I e i) '*-"TQQM 1pRm0us ’ ﬁ::\l:’lguspm i) CHANGESINCE:

|_ Resource Reguests Submitted _ 1 | o ‘j ) 0.0% 71,‘._:)_6_3___ o 24% —

| Resource RequestsCompleted 0 | 0 | 00% R 3%
| Open Requests | 203 | 202 | 05% - -3.8%

#5* DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for puolic dissemination without the sender's knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #198

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER

ks -. ' AR ' PREVIOUS ' CHANGE FROM CHANGE SINCE

i IVIETRIC i TODAY Ty PREVIOUS DAY Dbl  LasT weEK

311 Calls Transferred to CDPH Hotlme | 6 | 0 __ O.Q?fq B 24%
 Healthy CPS Hotline Contacts YRS RS 0.0% 14.6%
PressReleases | 0 0 | 0.0% - 2.1%
| Press Conferences _ {2 0.0% 4.3%
Public Service Announcements | 0 | 0 | 0.0% ~ 0.0%
| IPAWS Messages b 0 | 00% 0.0% i
_COVID-19TextAlerts | 1| 0 | o00% 6.5%
' Notify Chicago Messages D 0 e R0.0%: 0.0%
| Reverse 911 Messages 0 0 | 00% 41.7%

*#* DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM

For Official Use Only (FOUQ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive carnmunications and cannot be shared without written authaorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).

Page 13 of 13



Monica Hernandez

= —————
From: Susie Park
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 8:45 PM
To: Allison Arwady;Matthew Richards;Lisa Morrison Butler;Jonathan Ernst
Cc: Jacob Nudelman
Subject: Investment Summary
Attachments: Fund 925 6.10 Meeting 6.7 V4.docx
Hi all,

Attached is the handout for the brief tomorrow. Can everyone take a few minutes and just look it over to
make sure it is accurate for your sections?

Turn around quickly...thanks so much!

Susie

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

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #197 (June 7, 2020 10 a.m.)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-197_2020-06-07_1000hrs final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 7, 2020 (10 a.m.)

Peter Raber

Senior Emergency Management Coordinator

Office of Emergency Management and Communications
1411 West Madison Street

Chicago, IL 60607

312-746-9471

I (/obile)

peter.raber@cityofchicago.org

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



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #197

Date: Sunday, June 7, 2020
Operational Period: 8:00 AM — 8:00 PM
SITREP Time: 10:00 AM

Planning Section Contact Information: ||| | GGG

Next Situation Report: Approximately 9:00 PM on Sunday, June 7, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
o The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice.
e The following meetings will be held today:
o 9 AM: EOC Morning Briefing
o 5:30 PM: Food Coordination — Disturbances
e [f you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can
email gr call _ Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of
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
*  All six City-run public testing sites will be operational Maonday — Friday, 10 a.m. — 4 p.m,, this week.
e The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
s The PPE distribution from the United Center planned for yesterday was cancelled due to events taking place
throughout the City.

e The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil
unrest happening throughout the city.

e Access to downtown has been fully restored. Lake Shore Drive is open in addition to all downtown expressway
exits. CTA rail and bus service downtown has also been fully restored.

FEEDING
* Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th}), and South Shore (F) will be operational this week.
®» The group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity,
including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries.

For Official Use Only {FOUO} - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot he shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #197

| SUNDAY’S MEETING SCHEDULE

‘ TIME S Sk MEETING CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER | PASSCODE
9.00AM | Chlc_ago EOC Mornmg Briefing N _ (888) 270-9936 ol
i 5\ BGPM vel Vi rood! Coordmatlon (Dnsturbances) Meeting _' Gt _.(853_}_2_20_ 9936 | |
' SITE ey ADDRESS  SCHEDULE
- Maria Sa_ycedo Scholastic Academv__ 12850 W 24th Blvd ) | MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
 Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy 2231N.Central  MONto FRI; 10AM to 4 PM |
Columbus Park e l 5701 W. Jackson T [ “MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
Gately Park P : '-744 E 103rd : MON to FRI 10 AM to. 4 PM
 Kennedy-King College | 6440S. Halsted ' _MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM _
Horizon Science Academy Southwest _ | 5401S.Western ~ ~ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
_ _Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A | 3341 5. Wells | Opening TBD

POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE

COMMUNITY AREA | SITE ADDRESS | DATES .~ HOURS
| Austin [ By the Hand Clubfor Kids | 415 N. Laramie '__J_gp_q_;_l_ulg_r________ ~  10AMto1PM
Auburn Gresham  Sav-A-lot 79(_3__8_ S.Halsted | June 9, 16 ~ 11AMto1PM
_ South Shore | The Quarry | 2423 E. 75th ' June 12 _ 11 AMto 1 PM

For Official Use Only (FOUQ) - Mot for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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4 COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #197

OPERATIONAL PRIORITIES
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Monica Hernandez
_

——————— =R e ——
From: CEOCPlanningSection
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:01 PM
To: Richard Guidice
Cc: CEOCPlanningSection
Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 7
Attachments: City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06-07 final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan for June 7, 2020.

The Incident Action Plan defines the incident objectives and reflects the tactics necessary to manage the incident during
the following operational period. Please submit any comments or suggestions to
CEOCPlanningSection@cityofchicago.org

Regards,

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader

COVID-19 Planning Section

City of Chicago

Unit Email: CEOCPlanningSection@cityofchicago.org
Personal Mobile: (312) 735-1576

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

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 8:51 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #196 (June 6, 2020 9 PM)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-196_2020-06-06_2100hrs final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 6, 2020 (9 PM)
Regards,

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader

COVID-19 Planning Section

City of Chicago

unit Email: |
Personal Mobile: || G

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
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof,




Date: Saturday, June 6, 2020
Operational Period: 8:00 AM —8:00 PM
SITREP Time: 9:00 PM

Planning Section Contact Inforrnation:—

Next Situation Report: Approximately 10:00 AM on Sunday, June 7, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
e The COVID-19 EQC activation will be virtual until further notice.
e The following meetings will be held tomorrow:
o 9 AM: EOC Morning Briefing
o 10 AM: Food Coordination — Disturbances
o 5:30 PM: Food Coordination — Disturbances
¢ |If you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can
emailhor call_ Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of
any emails sent to the EOC.

HOUSING
e The McCormick YMCA closed today as temporary shelter. All youth residents were relocated to La Casa Norte
shelters and other youth shelters
e The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Godfrey Hotel closed Friday and remaining
residents were absorbed into Hotel Essex and London House.

MEDICAL
e All six City-run public testing sites were operational yesterday from 10am-4pm. They will be operational next
week M-F as well.
e The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
e The PPE distribution from the United Center planned for today was cancelled due to events taking place
throughout the City.
e The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil
unrest happening throughout the city.

FEEDING
e  The City pop-up pantry in South Shore distributed 700 food boxes, produce bags, and meat packages
Friday. Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th), and South Shore (F) will be operational next week.
* This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity,
including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries.

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC].
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- COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196

SUNDAY'S MEETING SCHEDULE

i MEETING CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER = PASSCODE

(9:00AM  Chicago EOC Morning Briefing | (888) 270-9936
: 10; 00 AM | Food Coordlna‘tlon (Disturbances) Meetmg._ 18 (888) 270-9936 i
5:30PM ' Food Coor@nat@_n (Disturbances) Meeting | (888) 270-9936 |

TESTING SITE SCHEDULE

STE e ! ADDRESS ' SCHEDULE

 Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy | 2850 W. 24th Blvd | | MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
| Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy 2231 N. Central ~ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM

' Columbus Park

5701 W. Jackson

| MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM

 Gately Park _ Bria s 744 £ 103rd ~ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM

' Kennedy-King College | 64405. Halsted ' MON to FRI; 10AM to 4 PM |

- Horizon Science Academy — Southwest s '_5401 5. Western . MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Guaranteed Rate Field {Sc_»_c Park) Lot A - | 3341s. _We!ls - { ~ Opening TBD

POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE

. COMMUNITY AREA | SITE . ADDRESS ~ 'DATES. . | "THOURS
Austin E— B'y_the Hand C Club for Kids 415 N. Laramie June 11,18  10AMto1PM
Auburn Gresham | Sav-A-Lot | 7908S.Halsted | June 9, 16, 11AMto1PM
South Shore The Quarry ) | 2423 E. 75th June 12 11 AM to 1 PM

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Mot for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
= This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196

OPERATIONAL PRIORITIES
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' COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196

OPERATIONS DATA
 CONFIRMED CASES

%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM

CONFIRMED FATALITIES

| CHANGE SINCE

B, : CHANGE FROM
oeoameny | rooay | vesmont | Sragny Rl Lo et
 Chicago | 347 362 41% |  6.4%
Mllinois Ml AR T P 126,890 6.7%
~ United Stqtes | 35 034 _gg_@___ AT 1,897,600 92%
Global 7950, ¢ 198)526 [ 80%E 6,663,304 | 145%

S R ' CHANGE FROM [INURBUININEIEEEY  CHANGE SINCE
GEOGRAPHY TODAY | VYESTERDAY  “yoorenny [CULUGHICEM (asTweex
 Chicago | 315 ] 24 | -375% 6.7%
Mlinois f R 59 L 169% [ESENERTUNNS 10.0%
United States | 1,128 | 1,035 |  9.0% |EEEEUCK I 6.2%
Global o aeal | 4088 it adgs o 392,802 8.3%
xx DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM
CHICAGO DAILY COVID-19 CASES & FATALITIES
1400 60
1200 50
1000 |
40
g v
! 7]
ﬁ 800 A s =
—
S . <
600 E
20
400
200 H o
0 0

3/20 3/25 3/30 4.,’4 4/9 afia 419 a4f24 4f29 5/4 5/9 5/14 5/19 5/24 5/29

s Cases w=——=Fatalities

6/3
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196

CHICAGO HOSPITAL SYSTEM — CURRENT STATUS

'METRIC sl TODAY s | YESTERDAY. 'CHANGE FROM YESTERDAY
Total Hospltal Beds Available i 2,953 3,105 - -49%
| Total Adult ICU Beds Available 466 SR N e R
 %ofICUBedsinUse 62% LGk _L_ -1.6% _
 Total Ventilators Available S 1,438 1,448 e 0%
' % of Ventilators in Use ; 32% _ 29% _ 10.3%
| COVID-19 Patients in ICU It 7224 : 280 j ‘ -20.0%
- COVID-19 Patients in Non- ICU Beds 430 f 433 ) | - 07%
| COVID-19 Patientson Ventilators 975 it 194 | - -9.8%
PULin ICU . L 51 -. 56 | -89% |
| PULIn Non-ICU Beds 4 241 . 286 | -15.7%
| PUI on Ventilators 1 17 | 22 -22.7%
*%* DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM '

For Official Use Only (FOUO} - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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Guaranteed Rate Fleld - - " 06 | - 0.0%
OTA 80 5,180 D

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196

HOUSING OCCUPANCY

AN ACTUAL
; CAPAGTY+

el ASafeHaven__ __ —— — ot
Hotel 166 S AR s P B T R PR R
Hotel Jullan 6.7%

0

1000%_ 0 I
718% 33

75

| LondonHodse _ _ :
TOTALS 1,245 | 764 | 61.4% | 481

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM
+ Actual capacity indicates capacity at current staffing levels

_ | I HOUSING - WORKFORCE

HoteIJuI n (AU
- lii=—=-==1¢

LondonHouse
TOTALS .
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

[ s b METRIC

il e e TR R e W
- Meals Distributed
 Students Served

*** NO OPERATIONS TODAY

i
it
&

FEEDING — CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PREVIOUS
DAY

CHANGE FROM TV I 1 V5

13,000072 B

2,341,512

@ 25 -5

. 501 - 485

Number of , _'."_.;'-:.'-' i i
Students Served e 3
. 0 |
| -50
51 - 250

A T
LS

Home Meal Deliveries (6/5)

A TIASTA Tl North
Northwesl | vy
"_h'-‘;'?ri_ab' Lakadront

'B'mnw'lilh
© Lakefront

frequency of
Home Deliveries

Per Square Mile
High Far
‘Seuthwest
s Grealer
Calumet

Low

s
1‘\“.
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This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications {OEMC).

Page 9 of 13




COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #196

FEEDING - SALVATION ARMY

CU MULATI VE

Shelters
i_ Gther £
 Total

Shelters
L Gther :
. Total

Shelters
others STV R
- Total 136 343

*%% NO REPORT TODAY

POP-UP FOOD PANTRIES
PREVIOUS

[Food Boxes
_Produce Bags

-----

| Produce Bdgs
Meats ' ks < (a1
ok NO OPERATIONS TODAY

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

311 EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE ::
CUMULATIVE = CHANGE FROM
. PREVIOUS DAY

TN
[Fecztg : A
Completed L 00%
Cancelled 0.0%

Cancelled
 New if
_InProgress
 Duplicates

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 12 PM

For Official Use Only ([FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
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

A PREVIOUS | CHANGE FROM CHANGE SINCE |
| i 1 TO_D‘“ | DAY PREVIOUS DAY CU“*?”_L..A.T'”E CLASTWEEK
" Resource Requests Submltted . | 0 | 8 - 2.3% |
 Resource Requests Completed | 0 ' _g_ e, 32% |
. Open Requests [ 202 | 202 - -4.3%

*%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6PM

T T R || T et PP [T ————] [ —) | =——————reT] | § [ —————— ey P T A e ] e T et e ST T

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

" PREVIOUS ' CHANGE FROM [P

) : CHANGE SINCE
B TP oay previous DAY [SRSORIGN  LasTwerk
' 311 Calls Transferred to CDEIiI:I_otllne n/a 48 | = 24% |
' Hea Ithv CPS Hotline Contacts O 117 | -100.0% 14.6% |
PressReleases | 0 1 | -1000% | 21%
\ Press Conferences MELNED BT -1000% | 4.3% !
Public Service Announcements 0 0 0.0% 0.0% |
[PAWSNisssages. . © b 0 00 L 00% 0.0%
| COVID-19 Text Alerts | o 0 |  00% 32% |
Notify Chicago Messages ] L0 0 0.0% 00% |
Reverse 911 Messages 0 0 0.0% 41.7% I

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

= ——————————a
From: CEOCPIlanningSection
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9;14 AM
To: Richard Guidice
Ca CEOCPIlanningSection
Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #195 (June 6, 2020 9 AM)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-195_2020-06-06_0915hrs.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 6, 2020 (9 AM)

Peter Raber
Situation Unit Leader
COVID-19 Planning Section

City of Chic
onit emait: I

Personal Mobile: | ENGcIcINzNIN

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



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #195

Date: Saturday, June 6, 2020
Operational Period: 8:00 AM — 8:00 PM
SITREP Time: 9:15 AM

Planning Section Contact Information: ]

Next Situation Report: Approximately 9:00 PM on Saturday, June 6, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)

o

L 2

The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice.
The following tactical meetings will be held this weekend:
o 9 AM: Briefing (Saturday & Sunday)
o 9:30 AM: Housing Tactics Meeting (Saturday)
o 10 AM: Food Coordination — Disturbances (Saturday & Sunday)
o 5:30 PM: Food Coordination — Disturbances (Saturday & Sunday)
If you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can

email_or call _ Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of
any emails sent to the EOC.

MEDICAL

All six City-run public testing sites were operational yesterday from 10am-4pm. They will be operational next
week M-F as well.
The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE

The PPE distribution from the United Center planned for Saturday has been cancelled due to events taking place
throughout the City.

The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil
unrest happening throughout the city.

FEEDING

The City pop-up pantry in South Shore distributed 700 food boxes, produce bags, and meat packages

yesterday. Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin (Th}), and South Shore (F) will be operational next
week.

This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity,
including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries.

HOUSING

The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The Godfrey Hotel closed Friday and remaining
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

e The last day of operations at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setting for young adults will be June 7. These
residents will be absorbed into our other existing locations.

SATURDAY’S MEETING SCHEDULE

SERIETIME ~ MEETING | CONFERENCE CALLNUMBER = PASSCODE |

- 9:00AM | Chicago EOC Momlng Brleﬁng ) - l . (888) 270-9936 | '
9:30 AM - Housing Tactics Meeting (888) 270-9936

 10:00AM  Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting | (888)270-9936 |

5:30PM_ | Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting | (888) 270-9936

TESTING SITE SCHEDULE
A [ £ SITE-~ 7 . { ADDRESS I SCHEDULE
| Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy _ [ 2850 W. 24th Blvd ' 'MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
' Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy | 2231 N. Central ~ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Columbus Park - | 5701W.Jackson | MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Gately Park 2 ?44 E. 103rd e MON to FRI; 10 AM to4PM
Kennedy- ng College | 6440s. | Halsted - \ 'MON to FRI, 10 AM to 4 PM
' ~ Horizon Science Academy - Southwest ! 5401 S. Western _ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
' Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A | 33415, Wells Opening TBD

POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE

- COMMUNITY AREA SITE.. ADDRESS ! DATES HOURS

Austm | By the Hand Club for Kids | 415 N. Laramie | June 11, 18 | 3¢ AMto 1Pdl\.1_j
Auburn Gresham - Sav-A-Lot 79085 Halsted | June 9, 16 11 AM to 1 PM
South Shore | TheQuarry | 2423E.75th | June 12 - 11AMto1PM |

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (QEMC).
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i) COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #195

OPERATIONAL PRIORITIES
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Monica Hernandez

From: CEOQCPlanningSection

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:43 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 6
Attachments: City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06-06 .pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan for June 6, 2020.

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
Unit Eman:g

Personal Mobile: || EGcNcNGNGGGE

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

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:09 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #194 (June 5, 2020 9 PM)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-194_2020-06-05_2100hrs final. pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 5, 2020 (S PM)
Regards,

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader
COVID-19 Planning Section
City of Chicago

unit Email: [
Personal Mobile:_

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



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020
Operational Period: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM
SITREP Time: 9:00 PM

Planning Section Contact Information: | IIINIINIEIEGEGgGEGEEEEEEEEEEEE

Next Situation Report: Approximately 10:00 AM on Saturday, June 6, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
e The COVID-19 EQC activation will be virtual until further notice.
e The following tactical meetings will be held this weekend:
o (0900hrs Briefing (Saturday & Sunday)
o 0930hrs Housing Tactics Meeting {Saturday)
e |f you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can
email r call_. Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of
any emails sent to the EOC.

MEDICAL
» All six City-run public testing sites were operational today from 10am-4pm. They will be operational next week
M-F as well.

¢ The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
e The PPE distribution from the United Center planned for Saturday has been cancelled due to events taking place
throughout the City.

e The EOCat 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil
unrest happening throughout the city.

FEEDING
= The City pop-up pantry in South Shore was operational today. Pop-up pantries in Auburn-Gresham (T), Austin
(Th), and South Shore (F) pop-up pantry will be operational next week.
e This group is working through solutions to temporary spikes in food insecurity in the City due to criminal activity,
including working with the Racial Equity Rapid Response Team to identify potential additional pop-up pantries.

HOUSING
e The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19", The Godfrey Hotel closed today and current
residents have been absorbed into the Essex and London House.
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

: SATURDAY’S MEETING SCHEDULE
; TIME G MEETING ~ CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER

|
19:00 AM _ Chlcago EOC Mornlng Briefing ~ (888)270-9936 }

_ §§D AM _ Housing Tactics Meeting e {8_$§)__27q"_5_3_93§
|

PASSCODE

SITE ) e | ADDRESS | | SCHEDULE |

Marla Saucedo Scholastic Academv _ 2850 W. 24th Blvd ‘ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
 Dr. Jorge Pnem Math and Science Academy e 2_231_N__angggl___ T, MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Columbus Park _ | 5701W. Jackson — | MON to FRI; 10 AM t04 PM f
Gately_ﬂg;k_ ey e e TR IR A4 B 103 vl heie el IVION to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Kennedwl(mg College 6440 S. Halsted ] MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
- Horizon Science Academy — Southwest 5401S. Western . MON te FRI 10 AMto4 PM
___@Lm_rgnhe_ed_Ra_tne_ Field (Sox Park) Lot A 3341 . Wells ] Opening TBD |

POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE

.~ COMMUNITY AREA ~ SITE (= FWADDRESS- | H[-5 & VIDATES [ afHOURS
Austm - | Bv the Hand Club for Kids | 415 N. Laramie l June 11, 18 | 10AMto 1 PIVI
Auburn G(esham _ Isav-A-lot [_'{99_8_5 Halsted | June 9, _1(:'1_ s I AM 1_:0_}_!1[@{1__
Soutl_'l Shore I The Cluarry ) | 2423 E. 75th June 12 | 11AMto 1 PM

For Official Use Only {FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowiedge.
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

[ | J : ; !
| 'GEOGRAPHY | .TOE:)“AY" YESTERDAY c‘;g‘;;igxm : !
' Chicago . 362 | 265 | 36.6% _
lllinois ol | S0 N 56° R T R

United States 20, 555 4 14,676 . 401% | 1,862,656

 Global [ digs2e: | 0057 [ ek 6,535,354

[T DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 4 PM

| SIS i " CHANGE FROM | CHANGE SINCE
GEOGRAPHY __T?P_“’_‘T_____ vesERoAY | Vecreronr i LAST WEEK
' Chicago L& ] 35 | -314% 8.1%
TG s g 5 e a9 % 100%
| United States 1,035 | 827 | 252% o 108064 62% |
Global agss | 2m6 7 4es% IEEETIATS AR
o DATA AVAII.ABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 4 PM
CHICAGO DAILY COVID-19 CASES & FATALITIES
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194

CHICAGO HOSPITAL SYSTEM — CURRENT STATUS

SMETRIGE S AN =TT STERD.

Total Hosptta! Beds Available : 3 105 2,681 | 15.8%
' TotaIAduIt ICU Beds Available __: 421 “____‘ _:iiﬁ i _)__ L HEBERT 4]
| % of ICU Beds in Use | e% | e% | 16%

Total Ventilators Availaple you f 1___443 /i 1,517 RS
% of Ventilators in Use _ U, . _ _ 31% 4 -6.5%

'COVID-19 Patients in ICU ) T ey T R 33%
| COVID-19 Patients in Non-ICU Beds | 433 | a9 | 36%
| COVID-19 Patients on Ventilators. i (AGA R e s = | TS
_PULINICU ___ . s ___ | __ a5 | .

'PULin Non-ICU Beds W i 286 PR 299 iR
| PUlon Ventllators 22 ) 20

*%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194

INDIVIDUALS TESTED

0
g CUMULATIVE

3 263

Ty

Dr. Jorge Bﬁét‘b’hiﬁﬁ'i& Science Acade e L5 876%: 0 )
Columbus Park C 58 913
1= iy e T ¥ T =t S K ¥ = 1 ?0?
9 g5 2
cechxAp_ﬁq,gmv Southwest | 76 PO 250
Guaranteed Rate Field s RO b Rl
TOTALS 1% j : | 23.3%

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM
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 ASafe Haven
Hotel 166
_Hotel Juliqn_

r Broadway Armory 0

Calumet High School i 2 '.:ze-;-g% -j- 270 230% |

lMcCOfm'ckYMCA . 15 | 15 | 100. 0%_ 0 00% |

Rauner YMCA : 168 | 99 | 589% | 69 | 411%

hsral_rvation Army Harbor nght | 100 0%

__I-Io_t(_eI_Essex . _4_5_ | 16 4% |. 229 | , d B |
' LondonHouse {iv2200 184 ! 92.0% 16 30% 75 51%

TOTALS | 1,262 ! 799 | 63.3% | 463 | 36.7%
**¥ DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM
+ Actual capacity indicates capacity at current staffing levels

HOUSING - WORKFORCE

TOTAL S’TAFF

FACILITY

A safe Haven
 Hotel 166
HoteIJulian

Broadway Armory
~ Calumet High $ School
McCormick YMCA
Rauner YMCA 27

Hotel Essex
| LandOnHouse

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

Page 8 of 13



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194

FEEDING — CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

. | PREVIOUS  CHANGE FROM I CHANGE SINCE

: - - ALV MU :

g MRS e | DAY |Pnﬁvi9u§_m_v--_ COMULATIVE TS AV
_MealsDistributed | 175938 | 164,409 | 7.0%  |MSUNCCKOPREE @ 54% |
Students Served g ars | E7 07 SET A 2,341,512 s

*%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM

Students Served by School Site (6/5) Home Meal Deliveries (6/5)
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o Per Square Mile
-5 {1 L} E 30
. e ﬁm:wn- .-r&'!

Sy Groaler
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o) -250
251 - 500

.sm a5 ¥ g
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FEEDING - SALVATION ARMY
' cumumnvs

{116,537
AR, T
148,221

Shelters

fiothers e s 228
Total 136,343
*%% NO REPORT TODAY

POP up FOOD PANTRIES

CUMULATIVE

- CHANGE FRGM

Procluce Bags
| Meats A :
*ken DATA AVAII.ABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 5 PM
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311 EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE

QUG8 CUMULATIVE FROM CHANGE FROM | CUMULATIVE = CHANGE smce
(a< of 5/4) PREVIOUS DAY i PREVIOUSDAY FROM LASTWEEK . LAST WEEI{

METRIC

Received
Completed

Created

| Closed
Cance"ed

' New
__t_t)__l?{c_:gress

 Duplicates i
wn DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 12 PM
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LOGISTICS SECTION
RESOURCE REQUESTS

L . PREVIOUS CHANGE FROM
R P R ) okyeReviousibiv.
| Resource Requests Submitted i 8
 Resource Requests Completed el 10
- Open Requests 202 203

*%* DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 5 PM
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #194

JOINT INFORMATION CENTER

[ Gl ; PREVIOUS CHANGE FROM CHANGE SINCE |
| (MERE . TP Toay | ereviousoay [ERSEMMRENGIIN  LASTWEEK
i i;tﬁﬂ';gh':;m”ed 2 48 78 -38.5% 2.4%
| Healthv CPS Hotline Contacts = 117 W10 5 ) RSB0 14.6% |
| P@Sﬁ‘?'ia_L | 1 [ 6 [ 00% o 21%
Press Conferences 1 0 0.0% 43% |
Public Service 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
_Announcements : : _ =
IPAWS Messages ! 0 l O 00% 0.0%
COVID-19 TextAlerts 0 | 1 -100.0% 3.2%
_Notlfy Chicago Messages 0 ' ol 0.0%  0.0% {
Reverse 911 Messages 0 0 0.0% 41.7% |
**% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM ' -
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From: CEOCPlanningSection

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPIlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #193 (June 5, 2020 10 AM)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-193_2020-06-05_1000hrs final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 5, 2020 (10 AM)

Regards,

Peter Raber
Situation Unit Leader
COVID-19 Planning Section

City of Chicago
unit e

personal Mobile: ||| G

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail {or the person
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any-attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #193

Date: Friday, June 5, 2020

Operational Period: 8:00 AM — 8:00 PM

SITREP Time: 10:00 AM PM

Planning Section Contact Information i NENEGEGEGEEEEEEEEE
Next Situation Report: Approximately 9:00 PM on Friday, June 5, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
e The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice.
e All tactics meetings will be conducted virtually today.
e |f you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual envircnment, you can

emai_r call_ Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of
any emails sent to the EOC.

MEDICAL
e All six City-run public testing sites will be operational today.
e The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
e The Emergency Operations Center (EOC) has distributed 10.5 million pieces of PPE to date.
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
e The City pop-up pantry in South Shore will conduct operations today.

HOUSING
e The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The City is temporarily opening respite housing
options to first responders regardless of COVID-19 circumstances during this period of civil unrest.
« The last day of operations at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setting for young adults will be June 7. These
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
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) COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #193

FRIDAY’S WEATHER FORECAST

Isolated to Scattered Thunderstorms, some of which could be strong to severe this afternoon, mainly between 2pm and
Spm. Partly sunny, with a high near 87 and Heat Index in the upper-80s. Southwest wind 5 to 15 mph becoming north
northwest in the afternoon.

FRIDAY’S MEETING SCHEDULE

A TIME MEETING CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER . PASSCODE
| 8:30 AM ' Food Coordination (Dlsturbances} Meetlng l (888) 270-9936
9:00 AM | Chicago EOC Morning Briefing 7 (888) 270-9936 f
9:30 AM | Medical Mission Tactics Meeting _| (888) 270-9936 '
| 2c:00Am: Pul_aE_S_al_f_e;y & PPE Tactics Meeting | ~ (888) 270-9936
| 10:00 AM Cook County EOC Morning Briefing (312) 626-4367
| 10:30 AM Feeding Tactics Meeting : | (888) 270-9936
| 11:00 AM Housing Tactics Meeting (888) 270-9936 _
| 1:00 PM - UC Donations Tactics Meeting | n/a |
1:30 PM _ City - County - State Coordination Call { WebEx u
2:00PM | IEMA COVID-19 Update CaII z _ (312) 535- 811(1l
4:30 PM ' Chicago EOC End of Day Briefing (888) 270-9936
4:30PM . Cook Gounty EOC End of Day Briefing  (312) 6264367
5:30PM | Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting I (888) 270-9936

TESTING SITE SCHEDULE
SIES: ) | ADDRESS Pl SCHEDULE
Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy | 2850 W. 24th Blvd 5 'MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy _ I 2231 N. Central : MON to FRI; lq AM t_qd_PM |
' Columbus Park | 5701 W. Jackson ' MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
| Gately Park § R laaE 103 ~ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
Kennedy-King College ) | 6440 S. Halsted . MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
 Horizon Scierice Academy — Southwest | 5401 S. Western . MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
| Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A | 3341 5. Wells TBD

POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE , i
COMMUNITY AREA ~ SITE _ ADDRESS ' DATES HOURS

" Austin ' By the Hand Club for Kids | 415 N. Laramie June 11 18 | 10 AMto 1 PM
Auburn Gresham | Sav-A-Lot 7908 S. Halsted | June g, 1_6 I o 11 AM to 1 PM
South Shore The Quarry | 2423 E. 75th June5, 12 _ 11 AMto 1PM

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

~ FRIDAY'S PUBLIC GATHERINGS

LOCATION
Little Village Lawndale HS

Riviera Theatre (4746 N. Racine)

Start: West Lawn Park (4200 W.

_End: Marquette Park (6743 S. Kedzie)

Unknown Location in Bridgeport

| #lusticeForGeorgeFloyd.

DESCRIPTION

The group will assemble regardlng their

| campaign “Unity March on 26™"

| - The group will assemble regarding their

| campaign "Say Her Name: Breonna Taylor” 2
This group will march for black and brown unlty
| and to get the CPD out of CPS. |

| The group will assemble: regardmg their
campaign “FOP New Leadership Will Not Change
, "Rac&st”’

The group will assemble regarding their
campaign "Southwest Side Peace March."

1 The, group w:ll assemble regarding theur
campaign “Mass March: Stand Up to Bridgeport
Vigilantes! Racism out of Bnd_g_eport!

The Group will assemble regs@ing their
campaign “EL GRITO UNITO FOR BLACK LIVES
MATTER."

Union Park ('1350'1-._W.r-R-andolph)

Union Park (1501 W. Randolph)

Start: 3200 W. Marq qette Road
End: Little Village Discount Mall (26th

| TIME | EVENT
. Rally &
PHOOAM | March | (31205. Kostner)
I ] R e
 2:00-6:00 PM Rally
2:30-5:30PM | March | 6057 S Western
: | .. | Fraternal Order of Police
2 00 R i Rally: 1 (1412 w. Washington)
_ | Rally &
3:00 PM Kisrek Marquette)
! _ Rally &
4:30—8:00 PM :
' March
i <
|
: ) Rally & | Start: 2452 W. Belmont
| 4:30=8:00.PM Caravan | End: 26th and California
5:30—-6:15 PM 5 Rally
‘ 6:00 PM Rally
6:00 PM Caravan | E
Street & Albany)

| with Kol Or."

The group will assemble regardmg their
campaign "Black Jews for Black Lives: G_ath’e_r

The group will assemble regardmg their
campaign "Defund CPD: Fund Black Lives!"

The group will assemble regarding their
campaign "Black & Brown Unity: Car Parade."
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Monica Hernandez

From: CEOCPlanningSection

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:54 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan - June 5
Attachments: City of Chicago COVID19 IAP 2020-06-05 final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Response Incident Action Plan for June 5, 2020.

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
I obile)

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

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:49 PM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #192 (June 4, 2020 9 PM)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-192_2020-06-04_2100hrs final.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Repotrt for June 4, 2020 (9 PM)
Regards,

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader

COVID-19 Planning Section

City of Chicago

Unit Email
personal Mobile: |||

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




COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020
Operational Period: 8:00 AM — 8:00 PM
SITREP Time: 9:00 PM

Planning Section Contact Information:_

Next Situation Report: Approximately 10:00 AM on Friday, June 5, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
e The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice.
e All tactics meetings will be conducted virtually tomorrow.
e [f you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can
email||| G- - _ Please include a COVID-19 designation in the subject line of
any emails sent to the EOC.

MEDICAL
¢ All six City-run public testing sites were operational today and will be operational tomorrow.
e The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
* The Emergency Operations Center (EOC) has distributed 10.5 million pieces of PPE to date.
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
e CPS grab-and-go feeding program and Catholic Charities pantries were operational today.
The City pop-up pantry in Austin was operational today; the South Shore pop-up will conduct operations
tomorrow. .

HOUSING
® The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. The City is temporarily opening respite housing
options to first responders regardless of COVID-19 circumstances during this period of civil unrest.
e The last day of operations at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setting for young adults will be June 7. These
residents will be absorbed into our other existing locations.

For Official Use Only {FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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i COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192

FRIDAY’S WEATHER FORECAST

A 30 percent chance of showers and thunderstorms, mainly after 10am. Partly sunny, with a high near 87 and heat index
in the upper-80s. SSW wind 5 to 15 mph becoming NNW in the afternoon. Winds could gust as high as 20 mph.

Isolated to Scattered Storms Possible Friday
Seasonab!e Temps rmd Dry this Weekend

Coolost
lakeshare PM Storins

’4 78-89° | 38-91° |

B SSs BEREE L i e
! SATNIGHT | SUNNIGHT | MON NIGHT |L1 “TUE NIGHT |
* _

"

. ,,f BO%
58-64° | 52-56° ! 57-60° _;_65-68"’ 67-71°

- ——— M i T

Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:20 PM CDT weather.gov/chicago NWS Chicago

FRIDAY'S MEETING SCHEDULE

TIME . MEETING | CONFERENCE CALL NUMBER PASSCODE
8:30 AM Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting l (888)270-9936 |
9:00 AM Chicago EOC Morning Briefing | ~(888) 270-9936
9:30AM | Medical Mission Tactics Meeting | (888) 270-9936
| 10:00 AM _ Public Safety & PPE Tactics Meeting _ (888) 270-9936
10:00 AM ' Cook County EQC Morning Briefing . (312) 626-4367
10:30 AM _ Feeding Tactics Meeting (888) 270-9936
11:00 AM | Housing Tactics Meeting - - | (888)270-9936
[k 00 PM ' UC Donations Tactics Meeting n/a
1:30 PM City - County - State Coordination Call WebEx
| 2:00 PM . IEMA COVID-19 Update Call (312) 535 8110
4:30 PM . Chicago EOC End of Day Briefing L (888) 270-9936
4:30 PM Cook County EOC End of Day Briefing | (312) 626-4367
5:30 PM Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting (888) 270-9936

For Official Use Only (FOUQ) - Mot for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications {QEMCJ.
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192

TESTING SITE SCHEDULE ;

L ISTTE S e o e e | Ay L ADDRESS ' S ISCHEDULE S
| Marla Saucedo_SE_h_olgst_rcfk_cademy _ 2850W 24th Blvd B ‘ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
| Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy 2231N.Central ' MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4PM |

ColumbusPark _ ~ |'5701W. Jackson | MONtoFRI; 10AM to 4 PM |
GatEl ATk e e A E A Oard ~ MONtoFRI; 10 AM to 4 PM
' Kennedy ng College | 6440S.Halsted '_ MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM_
~ Horizon Science Academy Southwest AU _.5__40_1 S, We_ste__rn s ~ MONto FRI 10 AM to 4PM 1
 Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) LotA B 3341S. Wells | TBD

2l POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY AREA SITE | CADDRESS +' )¢ | DATES . HOURS

'_Austln ______| Byd the-Hand Club for Kids . 415 N Laramie June 11 I8 __ ~ 10AM tol PM |
Auburn Gresham SliSarRlotl R I Al 7908 S, Halsted June 06 T 11AMto1PM |
I South Shore | TheQuarry | 2423 E.75th | June 5,12 = | 11AMto 1PM |

e FRIDAY’S PUBLIC GATHERINGS
| TIME EVENT LOCATION * DESCRIPTION

11:00 A;IL = Rally & | Little Village Lawndale HS ‘—'_-fﬁéhg—rgﬁp u\_n_l_l_assemble regarding their campaign
March | (3120S.Kostner) | “Unity March on 26"

The group will assemble regarding their campaign
“Say Her Name: Breonna Taylor” Dliecit
This group will march for black and brown unity and

24 00 6:00 PM | Rally | Riviera Theatre (4746 N. Racme)

2:30-5:30PM | March ! 6057 S Western

=T | to get the CPD out of CPS.
300 PM - Ra"llv' Fraternai Ordéi:'jof.l’btite The group will assemble regarding their campaign
S| Y (1412 WL Washington) | “FOP New Leadership Will Not Change ‘Racist™”
Rally & The group will assemble regarding their campaign
i 4:30-8:00 PM WAk | Unknown Location in Bridgeport "Mass March: Stand Up to Bridgeport Vigilantes!

Racism out of Bridgeport! #JusticeForGeorgeFloyd.”

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicage Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC).
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192

OPERATIONS DATA
CONFIRMED CASES

Ity il TSR ' CHANGE FROM CHANGE SINCE

| CiE__CiGRAEHY g TDD:‘\Y 1 YES_'I' FEDAY e YESTERD AY CUMULATIVE | LAS"I' WEEK
Chicago _ [ 265 | 240 . 104% |} ol N 7.0%
Illinos | 2ol 082 . | -5.4% 124,759 7%
 United States | 14,676 24,955 | -412% 1,842,101 - 8.5%
Global 129,057 93238 | 384% 6,416,828  147%

*%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 4 PM |

CONFIRIVIED FATALITIES

| (e e ] L CHANGE FROM U CHANGE SINCE
| GEOG_RAliHY ol TODAY | YESTERDAY . YESTERDAY. EUMULATIVE " LAST WEEK
|:__[1_n_:_a_g_g_ I 35 } 40 | -12.5% 8.3%
| llingisy s =Sl gt T - 115 | 106 T 20, 8% B &l 10.6%
Umted Statei - 827 ____;________1__045 _ -_20.5_32@. _ B 6.6%
Global i Zoze | miie2dll i 02, Bl
¥ DATA AVAII.ABLE AVAILABI.E AS OF 4 PM
CHICAGO DAILY COVID-19 CASES & FATALITIES
1400 60
1200 50
1000
40
(7]
9 800 A E
30 3
g =
600 =
b
20
400 1
200 ' 10
0 i 0
3/20 3/25 3/30 4/a4 4/9 4/14 4/19 424 a4f29 5/4 5/9 5/14 5/19 5/24 5/29
&= Cases Fatalities
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COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192

CHICAGO HOSPITAL SYSTEM — CURRENT STATUS

| METRIC | TODAY  VYESTERDAY | CHANGE FROM \{ESTERDAV |
Total Hosplta!_B_e_ds Available _ 2681 | 2611 | - 2.7% '
 Total Adult ICU Beds Available | 416 |30 3 r Y e
%ofiCUBedsinUse &% &% 00% |
| Total Ventilators Available ol 1,517 | 1509 8. 0b%

' % of Ventilatorsin Use  31% i Co31% 0.0% B

_291"_9__1_3_?33"9““5'“ Icu S O TRce E RERED Al 283 R AR

' COVID- -19 Patients in Non IcU Beds 449 | 492 | -8.7%

| COVID-19 Patients on Ventilators 198 AT B 66% | @

' PUlinICU _ | 45 _ 58 | - -22.4%

~ PULIn Non-ICU Beds AR 299 e 5272 [ -7.1%

PUI on Ventilators _ ) 20 [ 20 ! 0.0%

*%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 6 PM

' PREVIOUS = CHANGE FROM | CHANGE SINCE

. ; | |
| TESTING SITE 2 TODAY . DAY PREVIOUS DAV _CUMULATIUE | LAST WEEK ‘
- Maria Saucedo Scholastlc Academy | __2_42 230 | - 5.2% __3_,800 14.0% |
_ _Dr Jorge Prieto Math & Science Academy 234 | 241 ' 2 9% 3 24. 5% ‘

Columbus Park | 58 70 | -17.1% 16.9%
GatelyRatk SIRGRENTARRN S N63 |38 526 | 482%
_ Kennedy-King College | 83 | 100 |  -37.0% 81.6%
- Horizon Science Academy - Southwest s , 9FESN -::1_2_52%_ e
' Guaranteed Rate Field Lot A 52 | 44 18.2%

TOTALS | 793 911
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

HOUSING - OCCUPANCY
ACTUAL  OCCUPIED | AVAILABLE |
[ CAPACITY-+ |

 OCCUPIED ' CHANGE FROM
YESTERDAY 1 YESTI‘:'RDAY '

g

A Safe afe Haven
Hote! 166
Hotel Juhan A

| Broadgv_ay_Armory ] |
| CalumetHighschool | 117 _
f McCormick YMCA |24 | 100 o%
' Rauner YMCA Tl gs 0 | Bia% e

Salvation Armv Harbor nght

M.;F. RS ‘.l-l.'. : __
e TSET N _.‘: & LY ' J A B -“_' (E
Godfrey Hotel | 15.4% 187 84 6% |

| Hotel Essex D S T O i

' LondonHouse _' 200 | 87.5% T 25
TOTALS | 1,487 '

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM

+ Actual capacity indicates capacity at current staffing levels

A Hotel Julian has 7 occupants in 6 rooms.

_ HOUSING = WORKFORCE o D A :

‘ FAC ILITY

88 | 100.0%

";\ Safe Haven _
Hetel 166

| HoteIJuhan

W 5 G
~Broadway / Armory
| Calumet nghSchooI A
| McCormlck YMCA )
| Rauner YMCA
- Salvation Armv Harbor L
PRVD T
Godfrey Hot
Hotel Essex

| LondonHouse S -I 54 T

0% | 54 | 100%
TOTALS 290 s | 4% | 278 96%
*** DATA UPDATED ONCE A WEEK ON FRIDAY AFTERNOONS

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

FEEDING = CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS Bl
- PREVIOUS cH‘AMGE'r'RbM - CHANGE SINCE

_ Meme TOPA L Toar | eeeviousoar ke !
| Meals Dl_;trlbuf_:_g_c_l - 163,885 177,754 | o 3% B 13,873,050 : |
 Students Served EETE TS By e 2,312,175 R 5185

%% DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 7 PM

FEEDING — SALVATION ARMY

CUMULATIVE ' CHANGE FROM
(as of 6/3) anous DAY
i g

| CHANGE SINCE
K
I

A S M'Em-c | LAST WEEK

‘ Hame Dellvered el e o 248, 132 0 2%
Shelters YU 0 1% i
Other e 31,987 SRR

358, 860 0. 5%

Aé ‘i'" h_ LS
5%

Shelters
Others R
Total Lo
x* DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE ASOF 2 PM

~ CHANGE FROM
PREVIOUS DAY

CUMULATIVE

Food éb;:es iz
Produce Bags

I Ebp@;_B_QE?S

_ Produce Bags

| Meats

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVALLABLE AS OF3 'PM

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
CUMULATIVE CHANGE FROM

CHANGE SINCE

1 Created b
| Closed

 Cancelled
New
I Progress

' | Duplicates T
*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAII.ABLE AS OF 12 PM

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authaorization of the
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Page 10 of 12



COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #192

LOGISTICS SECTION

RESOURCE REQUESTS

PR PREVIOUS = CHANGE FROM CHANGE SINCE
N IS | DAY | PREVIOUSDAY (SIS QU EASTHWE K
Resource Requests Submitted __\_ 8 | 0.0% 33% |
‘Resource Requests Completed | e RRT SR 3.5%
Open Requests — i ‘ 205 -1.0% ] - 10%

*** DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 5 PM

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for publiic dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
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

| ~ METRIC |. TODAY | i legus
311Calls Transferred to COPH Hotine | 78 | 58

Healthy CPS Hotline Contacts T T

Press Releases 0 __$

 Press Conferences %< ) R TR

' Public Service Announcements L o0 | ® §
| IPAWS Messages T e R e )

| COVID-19 Text Alerts ] | & 0

' Notify ChicagoMessages 0 0

Reverse 911 Messages | 0 -5

*%* DATA AVAILABLE AVAILABLE AS OF 8 PM

' CHANGE FROM [N
| PREVIOUS DAY

CHANGE SINCE ‘
LAST WEEK

For Official Use Only (FOUO) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.
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Monica Hernandez

From: SIREN <abe0d951-0005-3000-80c0-fceb55463ffe@notify2.mir3.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Allison Arwady

Subject: IDPH: State Announces Community-Based Testing Sites Now Open to All
Attachments: 20200604_Community_Based_Testing_Sit.pdf

Allison Arwady,

SIREN ALERT

To: LHD Administrators, LHD ERCs, LHD PIOs, LHD CD / INEDSS Staff, LHD Nurses and Nurse Directors,
LHD Laboratory Personnel, State of Illinois Hospital Administrators, Hospital Emergency Preparedness Staff,
Hospital P10s, Hospital Infectious Disease Practitioners, Hospital Nurses and Nurse Directors, Hospital
Laboratory Personnel, Hospital Emergency Department Staff, Hospital EMS Staff, IL Health and Hospital
Association, RHCCs, FQHCs, IL Poison Control Center, State of Illinois Local EMAs, Illinois Coroners, IL
Funeral Directors / Embalmers, Regional Superintendents, IL. Oral Health Providers, School & University
Emergency Management / Health Care Staff, Daycare Facilities, American Red Cross Contacts, IL Dermatology
Institute, HHS, IPHA, Blood Banks, and all other Public Health Partners

CC: IDPH Director, IDPH Assistant Director, IDPH Chief of Staff, IDPH Deputy Directors, IDPH COOP
Leadership, IDPH PIOs, IDPH RHOs, IDPH CD Leads, IDPH OPR Leads, IDPH ERCs, IDPH REMSCs, IDPH
Lab Director / Leads, IDPH Long Term Care Leads, IDPH Section Chiefs, IEMA Director / Staff, State of Illinois
SEOC Liaisons, and ASPR

From: Illinois Department of Public Health PIO

Date: June 4, 2020

Subject: State Announces Community-Based Testing Sites Now Open to All

The attached document entitled, "June 4, 2020 Community Based Testing Sites Criteria Removal" is attached to the
email version of this notification.

All attached documents are posted in the SIREN Document Library under Documents > HAN Notifications > IDPH >
COVID-19 (2019-nCoV) and can be viewed by logging in to www.siren.illinois.gov.

To be added to the system, please visit http://iwww.dph.illinois.gov/siren for registration instruction.

To be deleted or modified in the SIREN alerting/notification system, or if you have received this message in error, please contact
the IDPH HAN Team at dph.siren@illinois.gov for any questions or concerns.

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Resource links:



o IDPH - Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

= |DPH - Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19): Press Releases / Briefings

s |IDPH - Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19): Frequently Asked Questions
Coronavirus COVID-19 Global Cases by Johns Hopkins CSSE

e CDC Homepage for Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)
e  CDC Travel Guidance
o CDC Guidance for Healthcare Professionals
e CDC Guidance for Laboratories
Thank you,
SIREN



TLLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

FPROTICTING HIALTIL IMIROVING LIVES

<IEMA

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT:
June 4, 2020 Joint Information Center
Covid.Media@lllinois.gov

State Announces Community-Based Testing Sites
Now Open to All

Expanded Criteria Will Allow Anyone to Get Tested, Regardless of Symptoms

SPRINGFIELD —The State of Illinois is opening its community-based testing sites to anyone to
get tested, regardless of symptoms or other criteria. As we move through the Restore Illinois
plan, and into a full reopening of the state, testing will be crucial to identifying new cases and
taking immediate action to prevent additional spread.

“As we move forward, COVID-19 testing must be widely available and this is a step in that
direction,” said Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA) Director Alicia Tate-Nadeau.
“The state-operated Community-Based Testing Sites currently have the capacity to test more
than 6,000 people per day, and now there will be no restrictions to who can be tested for this
potentially deadly virus.” :

No appointment, doctor referral, or insurance is needed at state operated drive-thru sites and
testing is available at no cost to the individual.

The Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) is recommending anyone who has recently
been part of a mass gathering, including rallies and protests over the past week, get tested for
coronavirus disease (COVID-19).

“As people gather in large crowds with varying degrees of social distancing, there is cause for
concern about COVID-19 spread and outbreaks, especially if masks were not worn universally,”
said TDPH Director Dr. Ngozi Ezike. “I urge anyone who recently attended a rally, protest, or
other mass gathering to get tested for COVID-19 so we can identify any cases early. We
recommend testing 5-7 days after participating in large group rallies, or immediately if
symptoms develop. If there are known cases, we can make sure those people are quarantined
and not exposing other individuals.”

The virus has been found to spread between people up to a couple days before people start
showing symptoms. Because of this, the number of people an infected person could
unknowingly expose can be exponential.

A list of public and private testing sites can be found on the IDPH website at
http://www.dph.illinois.gov/testing.

-more-

Ready.lllinois.gov DPH.lllinois.gov coronavirus.illinois.gov



ITEMA

ILUNOIS DEPARTMENT &f PLibLi

IDPH

TECTING HEALTH, IMEROvVIs

Community-Based Testing Sites/ Page 2

Location

Aurora

“Hioomingion

Champaigﬁ

*East St. Louis

‘Harwood Heights

Auburn/Gresham/Chatham

106 ThERRE e

_ Address
1650 Premium Outlet Blvd
~Aurora

SMG Chatham
210 W 87th Street
Chicago

Bloomington

| Market Place Shopping Ctr

2000 N. Neil Street
Champaign

| Jackie Joyner Kersee Ctr.
- | Argonn¢ Drive

East St Louis

6959 W. Forest Preserve Rd.
Chicago

*Peoria

i Rﬁ::l(_fora

Peoria Civic Center Fulton
Street Parking Lot

Peoria

1601 Parkview Avenue
Rockford

' Rolling Meadows

Rolling Meadows HS

2901 Central Road

Rolling Meadows

South Holland

Waukegan

*Walk-tip testing is available 'étﬂB'l_c_)omington,- East St. Louls and Peoria.

Ready.lllinois.gov

8:00am — 4:00pm |
while daily supplies last |
8:00am —4:00pm
| while daily supplies last

while daily supplies last

8:00am — 4:00pm
while daily supplies last

|
while daily supplies last

7:00am — 3:00pm
while daily supplies last

8:00am — 4:00pm
while daily supplies last

8:00am — 4: OOpm
while daily supplies last |

| 8:00am — 4: 00pm
I whﬂc daily supplies last

South Suburban C&llege
15800 State St
South Holland

102 W. Water Street
Waukepan

DPH.Illinois.gov

| 8:00am — 4:00pm
while daily supplies last

8:00am —4:00pm
while daily supplies last

coronavirus.illinois.gov



Monica Hernandez

From: CEOCPlanningSection

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Richard Guidice

Cc: CEOCPlanningSection

Subject: City of Chicago COVID-19 SITREP #191 (June 4, 2020 10am)
Attachments: COVID19 SITREP-191_2020-06-04_1000hrs FINAL.pdf

Please see the attached City of Chicago COVID-19 Situation Report for June 4, 2020 (10 AM)

Peter Raber

Situation Unit Leader

COVID-19 Planning Section

City of Chicago

Unit Email: CEQOCPlanningSection@cityofchicago.org

Personal Mobile: || GTcNENEzNG

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient}, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.




COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #191

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020

Operational Period: 8:00 AM — 8:00 PM

SITREP Time: 10:00 AM

Planning Section Contact Information: ceocplanningsection@cityofchicago.org
Next Situation Report: Approximately 9 PM on Thursday, June 4, 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC)
e The COVID-19 EOC activation will be virtual until further notice.

All tactics meetings will be conducted virtually today.
If you need to get in touch with the COVID-19 EOC at any time the duration of the virtual environment, you can
emai [ o - NN case nciude a COVID-19 designation i the subject line of

any emails sent to the EOC.

MEDICAL

e Yesterday the City entered Phase lll: Cautiously Reopen of the Be Safe Chicago COVID-19 plan. To maintain
progress, mask wearing, hand washing, and social distancing will remain essential.

e All testing sites will be open today. The EOC will monitor for protest activity and maintain communications with
CORE regarding any potential demonstrations near the testing sites. CORE site managers and CPD on site will
have authority to close the sites if activity in the area necessitates it.

e The City continues to work on expanding contact tracing and case investigation capabilities across the city.

PUBLIC SAFETY/PPE
¢ The EOC at 1411 W. Madison is activated 24/7 until further notice to support the citywide response to civil
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
e The Austin pop-up food pantry is operational today and South Shore is scheduled to go forward on Friday.

HOUSING
e The respite housing program is scheduled to end on June 19. Godfrey Hotel will be closing on Friday and current
residents will be absorbed into the Essex and London House.
® The last day of operations at McCormick YMCA as a congregate setting for young adults will be June 7. These
residents will be absorbed into our other existing locations.

For Official Use Only (FOUQ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender's knowledge.
This document contains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the
City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC}.
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' COVID-19 RESPONSE OPERATIONS SITUATION REPORT #191

THURSDAY'S WEATHER FORECAST

Mostly sunny, with a high near 76. West wind 5 to 10 mph becoming east in the afternoon.

Pleasant Weekend Ahead

Warm Thursday & Friday, Some LowStorm Chances

‘Today . ‘Stray shower?

82'87 : L-:w ms La]rea:d»t 2[} /0

Low siorm (1
chance late |

Humid: 40 %

SAT& SUN I
74‘87 605 Lakns_d:—”

National WeatherSendce Chicago | Isssed:Thursday, June 3,20205:50AM Phioto: Dirk Leahy

' TIME | MEETING CONFERENC_E CALL NUMBER PASSCODE {
____8_3_9 _AM B Food Coordlnatlon {Dlsturbances) Meetlng _‘ ~ (888) 270- 9936 e | 1483504
9:00 AM Chlcago EOC Morning Briefing  (888)270-9936 | 1483504
9:30AM | Medical Mission Tactics Meeting | (888) 270-9936 | 3337743
10:00 AM | Public Safety & PPE Tactics Meeting | - (888) 270-9936 7111064
10:00 AM | Cook County EOC Marning Briefing | (312) 626-4367 | _n/_a_ |
. 10:00AM  COVID-19 Vaccination Campaign | (712)451-0011 | 656016
:_ 10:30 AM ' Feeding Tactics Meeting == | (888) 270-9936 l 4699466
~ 11:.00AM  Housing Tactics Meeting . (888)270-9936 | 1483504
1:00 PM | UC Donations Tactics Meeting | n/a | n/a
- 1:30PM  City - County - State CoordinationCall | WebEx 7 n/a
f_ 2:30PM | PPE Allocation Meetlng - | _ (888) 270-9936 | 7111064
~ 4:30PM Chlcago EOC End of Day Bneflng ATl W (888) 270 89360 ) 1&83504
4:30 PM Cook County EOC End of Day Briefing | (312) 626-4367 _‘. nfa
5:30PM  Food Coordination (Disturbances) Meeting (888)270-9936 | 1483504

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

. SITE et s
Marla Saucedo Scholastlc Ac_e_l_tlgrpy
' Dr. Jorge Prleto Math and Science Academy.
 Columbus | Park
 GatelyPark
' Kennedy- Klng Co_llege o
. Horizon Science Academy Southwest

' Guaranteed Rate Field (Sox Park) Lot A

ADDRESSHL T T SCHEDULE ;
| MON to FRI; 10AM to 4 PM |
' MONtoFRI; 10AM t0 4 PM |

MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
MON to FRI; 10 AM to 4 PM |
MON to FRI; 10AM to 4 PM |
| MON toFRI; 10 AMto 4 PM |
T8D |

| 2850 W. 24th Blvd
_2_2_3_1 N, Central

5701 W. Jackson |
|| 744 E.103rd I |
|
|

6440 S. Halsted

" 54015 Western

I 3341 S. Wells

POP-UP FOOD PANTRY SCHEDULE

I COMMUNITY AREA S!T_I_E ADDRESS DATES ‘ HOURS
Austin Bv the Hand Club for I(lds | 415 N, Laramie ' June 4 11 18 10 AM to i PM
Auburn Gresham | Sav-A-Lot 79085 Halsted | June9,16 11AMto1PM |

South Shore | The Quarry | 2423€.75th | June5,12 11AMto 1PM |

SPECIAL ATTENTION e
TIME EVENT LOCATION ~ DESCRIPTION
] "Let's Work to Heal Our Community, As a
9AM~-2PM | Rally %ﬁ éf;ﬁé?fi%ﬁﬁ?;ﬁ o | Community." Step-off @1000 Hours to at St.
_—E__ e e Sabina, return @1100 Hours march back to Leo
! 1@ AM =12 PM Rally | 1210 West ?8"‘ St; St Sabina Church | "The Faces of Paln“
10 AM Rally 1835 W Harrison; Cook County Powerful Message of No More Agamst Systemlc
g ol R _Hospital B w , BEC_'E'_T_‘__, e e .
i_z.".prw Rally _Thompson Center 100 W Randoiph _ ”Re-open IIim _|s 4
1PM Protest | 6372 S Archer; The Island "Midway for Black lees Matter"
0 1—PNI = hn?ﬁal!y & StartGBiS_W 56t fl(e;ngcv H’_é,:) ' May be itt conjf.tnct:on W|th the above protest as
.~ " March | End:550035.Central the route passes through 6372 S Archer. |
Protest & Start: 4000 N Kedzie " "
_l_PM ~ | March | End: Kedzie and Milwaukee | Beguettl Frotect o, .
1PM Protest 3357 West 111" St "Theu’ Flght is Your Flght "
| 2001 N Orchard; Lincoln Park High | "CPS COMMUNITY PROTEST: DEFUND CPD
5PM Rally
= "7 |school | NOw. o -
6 PM Protest 6300 S Centra[ "Peaceful Protest"
o~ ‘Rally & | Start: 4655 S Dearborn "CPD OUT OF CPS RALLY & MARCH
| March | End: TBA — #lusticeForGeorgeFloyd." =5

For Official Use Only (FOUOQ) - Not for public dissemination without the sender’s knowledge.

This document cantains sensitive communications and cannot be shared without written authorization of the

City of Chicago Office of Emergency Management and Communications (OEMC}.
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Monica Hernandez

From: Alfonso Martel

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Ayla Karamustafa;Allison Arwady;Nik Prachand;Richard Clancy
Cc: Jennifer Layden;David Kern

Subject: RE: testing sites in Ald Mitts ward (or Austin more generally)
Attachments: Testing Sites 4Jun20.xlsx; City Wide Ward Map 2012 (2).pdf

From: Alfonso Martel

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org>; Allison Arwady <Allison.Arwady@cityofchicago.org>; Nik
Prachand <Nik.Prachand @cityofchicago.org>; Richard Clancy <Richard.Clancy@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.Layden@cityofchicago.org>; David Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: RE: testing sites in Ald Mitts ward (or Austin more generally)

I am starting to manually geocode each of these addresses.

From: Alfonso Martel

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:16 AM

To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org>; Allison Arwady <Allison.Arwady @cityofchicago.org>; Nik
Prachand <Nik.Prachand@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Clancy <Richard.Clancy@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.Layden@cityofchicago.org>; David Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: testing sites in Ald Mitts ward (or Austin more generally)

Hello everyone,

Thank you,

Alfonso Martel

Intergovernmental Affairs Liaison
Department of Public Health
312-747-9785



From: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 7:46 AM

To: Allison Arwady; Nik Prachand; Richard Clancy

Cc: Alfonso Martel; Jennifer Layden; David Kern

Subject: Re: testing sites in Ald Mitts ward (or Austin more generally)

Hi all,
Once the list is sent, | can certainly verify the FQHC sites.

Thanks,
Ayla

Ayla Karamustafa

Director of Healthcare Access, HIV/STI Bureau
Chicago Department of Public Health

333 S State Street, Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 747-8859
Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org

From: Allison Arwady <Allison.Arwady@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:33 AM

To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa @cityofchicago.org>; Nik Prachand <Nik.Prachand @cityofchicago.org>; Richard
Clancy <Richard.Clancy @cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Alfonso Martel <Alfonso.Martel@cityofchicago.org>; Jennifer Layden <Jennifer.Layden@cityofchicago.org>; David
Kern <David.Kern@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: testing sites in Ald Mitts ward (or Austin more generally)

Hi,




Thanks,
Allison

Allison Arwady, MD, MPH
Commissioner

Chicago Department of Public Health
312-747-9870

e

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or
the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently
delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.



Testing Site

Aayu Clinics, Wicker Park

Erie Division Health Center; Humboldt Park

Midwest Express Clinic — Wicker Park

Near North Health Service Corporation: Chicago Nutrition and Education Center (WIC)
Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Old Town

Clear Wellness Group

Aunt Martha's Health and Wellness, Inc.

Loop Medical Center

Near North Health Service Corporation: Komed Holman Health Center
Near North Health Service Corporation: Cottage View Health Center
Howard Brown Health 55th St

Friend Health: Cottage Grove

Mile Square Health Center-South Shore

U Chicago Medicine

Beloved Community Family Weliness Center

Gately Park

TCA Health, Inc.

TCA Health, Inc.

Walgreens

Chicago Family Health Center

Esperanza Health Center - California

Saint Anthony Hospital

Maria Saucedo Scholastic Academy

Access Community Health Network: Centro Médico San Rafael
Advanced Urgent Care

Esperanza Health Center - Brighton Park

Horizon Science Academy

Access Community Health Network: Ashland

Friend Health: Western

Midwest Express Clinic — Mt. Greenwood

Kennedy-King College

Howard Brown Health 63rd St

Access Community Health Network: Auburn-Gresham Family Health Center
IDPH Chicago Southside Drive-Through Chatham Studio Movie Grill
Howard Brown Health & Project Vida

Lawndale Christian Health Center: Ogden Campus

Ul Health Pilsen COVID Evaluation Clinic

For Your Health & Wellness

Alivio Medical Center - Pilsen

Cedar Crosse Research Center

PrimeCare - Northwest Health Center

Norwegian American Hospital

Erie Division Street Health Center

One Medical Chicago - West Loop

Rush University

Near North Health Service Corporation: Winfield Moody Health Center



University of Illinois Hospital

Howard Brown Health & Taskforce Prevention

Ul Health Mile Square Health Center-Drive Up Center
Loretto Hospital

Columbus Park

Innovative Express Care

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Bucktown
Roseland Community Hospital

Christian Community Health Center

PCC Community Wellness Center - Salud

Dr. Jorge Prieto Math and Science Academy

Near North Health Service Corporation: North Kostner Health Center
PCC Community Wellness Center - Austin

IDPH Harwood Heights Drive-through

American Indian Health Service of Chicago

AHS Family Health Center

Swedish Hospital - The Galter Center

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Lincoln & Peterson
Howard Brown Health Clark

Michigan Avenue Primary Care

Michigan Avenue Immediate Care

Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - West Loop
Lurie Children's Deming Drive-Through Testing
Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Lincoln Park
Howard Brown Health Halsted

Midwest Express Clinic — Roscoe Village

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Six Corners
Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Jefferson Park
Howard Brown Health Sheridan

Aayu Clinics, Lakeview

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - North Center
Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Edgewater
Heartland International Health Centers

This list is updated regularly. Information is valid as of June 4, 2020, and is subject to change

For current list of testing sites, please visit:
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/covid-19/home/managing-your-health.htmI|?#tab-shouldtest




Ward Address

1 1601 W Division Street Chicago, IL 60622
1 2750 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60647
1 1520 N Damen Ave Chicago, IL 60622
1 1734 W Chicago Ave Chicago, IL 60622
2 121 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60610
3 1605 S Michigan Ave #1 Chicago IL, 60616
3 5001 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60615
3 1921 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60616
4 4259 S Berkeley Ave Chicago, IL 60653
4 4829 S Cottage Grove Ave Chicago, IL 60615
5 1525 E 55th St Chicago, IL 60637
5 800 E 55th:Street Chicago, IL 60615
5 7037 S Stony Island Ave Chicago, IL 60649
5 5841 S Maryland Ave Chicago, IL 60637
6 6821 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60621
8 744 E 103rd St Chicago, IL 60628
8 8425 S Cottage Grove Chicago, IL 60619
9 1029 E 130th St Chicago, IL 60628
9 347 E 95th St Chicago, IL 60619
10 9119 S Exchange Ave Chicago, IL 60617
12 2001 S California Ave #100 Chicago, IL 60608
12 2875 W 19th St Chicago, IL 60623
12 2850 W 24th Blvd, Chicago, IL 60623
12 3204 W 26th St Chicago, IL 60623
13 5907 W 63rd Street Chicago, IL 60638
14 4700 S California Ave Chicago, IL 60632
15 5401 S Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60609
16 5147 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60609
16 5843 S Western Ave Chicago, IL 60636
19 3258 W 111th St Chicago, IL 60655
20 6301 S Halsted St, Chicago, IL 60621
20 641 W 63rd St Chicago, IL 60621
21 8234 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60620
21 210 W 87th St Chicago 60620
22 2659 S Kedvale Ave Chicago, IL 60623
24 3860 Ogden Chicago, IL 60616
25 1713 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60608
25 800 S Wells Suite M-15 Chicago, IL 60607
25 966 W 21st Street Chicago, IL 60608
25 800 S Wells St Suite M15 Chicago, IL 60607
26 1649 N Pulaski Rd, Chicago, IL 60639
26 1044 North Francisco Avenue Chicago, IL 60622
26 2418 W Division St Chicago, IL 60622
27 218 N Elizabeth St Chicago, IL 60607
27 600 S Paulina St Chicago, IL 60612
27 1276 N Clybourn Ave Chicago, IL 60610

Phone

(773) 227-3669
(312) 666-3494
(888) 372-2101
(773) 227-8022
(312) 767-0400
(312) 535-5770
(877) 692-8686
(312) 414-1088
(312) 337-1070
(773) 548-1170
(773) 751-1600
(773) 702-0660
(866) 600-2273
(888) 824-0200
(773) 651-3629

(773) 995-6300
(773) 995-6300

(773) 768-5001
(773) 584-6200
(773) 484-4000

(800) 836-7633
(773) 585-4032
(773) 584-6200

(800) 836-7633
(773) 702-0660
(888) 372-2101

(773) 751-1600
(800) 836-7633
(800) 889-3931
(773) 751-1600
(872) 588-3000
(866) 600-2273
(312) 255-1580
(773) 254-1400
(312) 431-6780
(312) 633-5841
(773) 292-8363
(312) 666-3494
(888) 663-6331
(888) 352-7874
(312) 337-1073



27 1740 W Taylor St Chicago, IL 60608

28 9 N Cicero Ave Chicago IL 60644

28 1220 S Wood St Chicago, IL 60608

29 645 S Central Ave Chicago, IL 60644

29 5701 W Jackson Blvd Chicago, IL 60644

32 2400 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60614

32 1702 N Milwaukee Ave Chicago, IL 60647
34 45 W 111th St Chicago, IL 60628

34 9718 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60628

36 5359 W Fullerton Ave Chicago, IL 60639

36 2231 N Central Ave Chicago, IL 60639

37 1520 N Kostner Ave Chicago, IL 60651

37 5425 W Lake St Chicago, IL 60644

38 6959 W Forest Preserve Drive Chicago, IL 60434
39 4326 W Montrose Ave Chicago, IL 60641
40 2501 W Peterson Avenue Chicago, IL 60659
40 2899 W Carmen Ave Chicago, IL 60625

40 5961 N Lincoln Ave #102 Chicago, IL 60659
40 6500 N Clark St Chicago, IL 60626

42 180 N Michigan Ave #1720 Chicago, IL 60601
42 180 N Michigan Ave #1605 Chicago, IL 60601
42 259 E Erie St Chicago, IL 60611

42 600 W Adams St Chicago, IL 60661

43 467 West Deming Street Chicago, IL 60614
43 933 W Diversey Pkwy Chicago, IL 60586

44 3245 N Halsted St Chicago, IL 60657

44 3301 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60657

45 4211 N Cicero Ave Chicago, IL 60641

45 5228 N Northwest Hwy Chicago, IL 60630
46 4025 N Sheridan Rd Chicago, IL 60613

47 1645 W School St Chicago, IL 60657

47 3909 N Western Ave Chicago, IL 60618

48 6140 N Broadway Ave Chicago, IL 60660

49 1300 W Devon Ave Chicago, IL 60660

(866) 600-2273
(773) 751-1600
(866) 600-2273
(773) 854-5475

(773) 270-5600
(312) 767-0400
(773) 995-3000
(773) 233-4100
(773) 295-3347

(312) 216-8020
(773) 295-3347
(800) 889-3931
(773) 883-9100
(800) 597-5077
(773) 907-7700
(312) 767-0400
(773) 751-1600
(312) 994-3000
(312) 201-1234
(312) 472-6843
(312) 767-0400
(312) 227-5300
(312) 767-0400
(773) 751-1600
(888) 372-2101
(312) 767-0400
(312) 767-0400
(773) 751-1600
(773) 227-3669
(312) 767-0400
(312) 767-0400
(773) 751-7800



Web Site

https://www.aayuclinics.com/services-1

https://www.eriefamilyhealth.org/
https://midwestexpressclinic.com/services/illness-treatment/coronavirus/
https://www.nearnorthhealth.org/covid-19
https://physiciansimmediatecare.com/covid-19-testing-locations/
http://www.clearwellnessgroup.com

http://auntmarthas.org

http://www.loopmedicalcenter.com
https://www.nearnorthhealth.org/covid-19
https://www.nearnorthhealth.org/covid-19
https://howardbrown.org/event/covid-19-cancellations-and-closures/
https://friendfhc.org/covid.html
https://hospital.uillinois.edu/news/3-covid-19-testing-triage-clinics
https://www.uchicagomedicine.org/patients-visitors/patient-information/coronavirus-information/coronavirus-p
https://www.bcfwc.org/copy-of-health-fair-2019
https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome

http://tcahealth.org

http://tcahealth.org

http://www.walgreens.com/covid19testing
http://chicagofamilyhealth.org/covid-testing/
https://www.esperanzachicago.org/article/covid-19-testing-esperanza
https://sahchicago.org/hospital-services/infection-prevention
https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome
https://www.achn.net/about-access/2020-coronavirus-covid-19-pandemic/
https://24advancedcare.com/
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
http://dph.illinois.gov/testing
https://howardbrown.org/event/covid-19-cancellations-and-closures/
https://lawndale.org/covid19
https://hospital.uillinois.edu/news/3-covid-19-testing-triage-clinics

https://www.aliviomedicalcenter.org/content/covid-19-testing
http://www.cedarcrosse.com/
https://primecarehealth.org/northwest-health-center/
https://www.nahospital.org/

https://www.eriefamilyhealth.org/
https://onemedical.com/covid-19-testing-locations/chi/
https://www.rush.edu/patients-visitors/covid-19-resources/coronavirus-fags
https://www.nearnorthhealth.org/covid-19



https://hospital.uillinois.edu/primary-and-specialty-care/emergency-medicine
https://howardbrown.org/event/covid-19-cancellations-and-closures/
https://hospital.uillinois.edu/news/3-covid-19-testing-triage-clinics
https://www.lorettohospital.org/covid-19-testing/
https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome

https://innovativecorona.com/
https://physiciansimmediatecare.com/covid-19-testing-locations/
http://www.roselandhospital.org/

https://cchc-online.org/

https://www.pccwellness.org/covid-19?id=177
https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome
https://www.nearnorthhealth.org/covid-19
https://www.pccwellness.org/covid-19?id=177
http://iml.org/file.cfm?key=18528

http://old.aihschgo.org/

http://www.ahsfhc.org
https://swedishcovenant.org/covid/covid-19-patient-resources
https://physiciansimmediatecare.com/covid-19-testing-locations/
https://howardbrown.org/event/covid-19-cancellations-and-closures/
https://www.michiganavenueprimarycare.com/covid-19/
https://www.michiganavenueimmediatecare.org/covid-19/
https://www.nm.org/conditions-and-care-areas/infectious-disease/covid-19/faqs
https://physiciansimmediatecare.com/covid-19-testing-locations/
https://www.luriechildrens.org/en/news-stories/novel-coronavirus-covid-19-resources/
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
https://www.heartlandhealthcenters.org/covid-19-testing-free-no-insurance/
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Monica Hernandez

From: Alfonso Martel

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Ayla Karamustafa;Allison Arwady;Nik Prachand;Richard Clancy
Cc: Jennifer Layden;David Kern

Subject: RE: testing sites in Ald Mitts ward (or Austin more generally)
Attachments: Testing Sites 4Jun20.xlsx

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

To: Ayla Karamustafa <Ayla.Karamustafa@cityofchicago.org>; Nik Prachand <Nik.Prachand @cityofchicago.org>; Richard
Clancy <Richard.Clancy@cityofchicago.org>

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




Facility

Innovative Express Care

PrimeCare - Northwest Health Center

Aayu Clinics, Lakeview

Advanced Urgent Care

Beloved Community Family Wellness Center
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
Erie Division Health Center: Humboldt Park

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

Ward



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
Midwest Express Clinic = Wicker Park

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
University of lllinois Hospital

Midwest Express Clinic — Roscoe Village

Columbus Park

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - West Loop

Physicians Immediate Care - Chicago - Jefferson Park



Address

2400 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60614
1649 N Pulaski Rd, Chicago, IL 60639
1645 A W School St Chicago, IL 60657
5907 W 63rd Street Chicago, IL 60638
6821 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60621

1044 North Francisco Avenue Chicago, IL 60622

467 West Deming Street Chicago, IL 60614
744 E 103rd St Chicago, IL 60628

1300 W Devon Ave Chicago, IL 60660

4259 S Berkeley Ave Chicago, IL 60653
1605 S Michigan Ave #1 Chicago IL, 60616
2001 S California Ave #100 Chicago, IL 60608
3258 W 111th St Chicago, IL 60655

218 b N Elizabeth St Chicago, IL 60607
1713 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60608
1525 E 55th St Chicago, IL 60637

6140 N Broadway Ave Chicago, IL 60660
1601 W Division Street Chicago, IL 60622
1029 E 130th St Chicago, IL 60628

2501 W Peterson Avenue Chicago, IL 60659
1702 N Milwaukee Ave Chicago, IL 60647

9 N Cicero Ave Chicago IL 60644

6301 S Halsted St, Chicago, IL 60621

45 W 111th St Chicago, IL 60628

800 S Wells Suite M-15 Chicago, IL 60607
3909 N Western Ave Chicago, IL 60618
5001 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60615
1520 N Kostner Ave Chicago, IL 60651
1220 S Wood St Chicago, IL 60608

9718 S Halsted St Chicago, IL 60628

645 S Central Ave Chicago, IL 60644

2899 W Carmen Ave Chicago, IL 60625
5147 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60609
3245 N Halsted St Chicago, IL 60657

4025 N Sheridan Rd Chicago, IL 60613

180 N Michigan Ave #1720 Chicago, IL 60601
933 W Diversey Pkwy Chicago, IL 60586
2750 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60647

800 E 55th Street Chicago, IL 60615

180 N Michigan Ave #1605 Chicago, IL 60601
5359 W Fullerton Ave Chicago, IL 60639
2659 S Kevale Ave Chicago, IL 60623

600 S Paulina St Chicago, IL 60612

9119 S Exchange Ave Chicago, IL 60617
1276 N Clybourn Ave Chicago, IL 60610
7037 S Stony Island Ave Chicago, IL 60649

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



5841 S Maryland Ave Chicago, IL 60637
966 W 21st Street Chicago, IL 60608
3860 W Ogden Chicagao, IL 60616

121 W North Ave Chicago, IL 60610
8234 S Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60620
347 E 95th St Chicago, IL 60619

210 W 87th St Chicago 60620

1520 N Damen Ave Chicago, IL 60622
5961 N Lincoln Ave #102 Chicago, IL 60659
2418 W Division St Chicago, IL 60622
1734 W Chicago Ave Chicago, IL 60622
4211 N Cicero Ave Chicago, IL 60641
2231 N Central Ave Chicago, IL 60639
6500 N Clark St Chicago, IL 60626

800 S Wells St Suite M15 Chicago, IL 60607
2875 W 19th St Chicago, IL 60623

2850 W 24th Blvd, Chicago, IL 60623
1921 S Michigan Ave Chicago, IL 60616
5401 S Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60609
259 E Erie St Chicago, IL 60611

5843 S Western Ave Chicago, IL 60636
4326 W Montrose Ave Chicago, IL 60641
8425 S Cottage Grove Chicago, IL 60619
5425 W Lake St Chicago, IL 60644

6959 W Forest Preserve Drive Chicago, IL 60434

641 W 63rd St Chicago, IL 60621

4829 S Cottage Grove Ave Chicago, IL 60615
4700 S California Ave Chicago, IL 60632
3204 W 26th St Chicago, IL 60623

1740 W Taylor St Chicago, IL 60608

3301 N Ashland Ave Chicago, IL 60657

5701 W Jackson Blvd Chicago, IL 60644

600 W Adams St Chicago, IL 60661

5228 N Northwest Hwy Chicago, IL 60630

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
https://midwestexpressclinic.com/services/iliness-treatment/coronavirus/
https://chicago.curativeinc.com/welcome
https://physiciansimmediatecare.com/covid-19-testing-locations/
https://physiciansimmediatecare.com/covid-19-testing-locations/





